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Subject: Fwd: New Logos 
From: Cheryl Mills· !~--"'---------. 

Date: 9/13/12, 11:27 Pfy,1 
To: Jean-Louis Warnholz!,_ _______ ____.I 

;;;~;,J~d;T:~:~;t:2m•. ~s:np _= I 
Date: Thu, Sep 13, at 4~:3-'.r~PM~---~ 

Sub~~ns: 
To; [ 

------~ 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

·Ch·eryl---1 haven't stopped watching the .news and my heart breaks for 
Ambassador Steph·ens' family, for Hillary (and you) and all those who 
worked with him. What an amazing life he lived and he had to be among 
the best Ambassadors in the Foreign Service. · 

I wa-s going to give you the printouts of the.new logos tomorrow (I 
think they are great) but thought you'd like to look at them over the 
weekend. 

Sending a "heart hug" to you • 

Much Love--Judy 

From: Marty Erhart 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8-:55 PM 
To: Judy Trabulsi 
Subject: Re: Leaving for DC at 11 tomorrow morning 

Hijudy, 

I've attached two pdfs. The first has the cdmillsGroup logo in the 
sans-serif font and the second has it in the serif font. Adjusted the 
burnt orange color to be more accurate. Both pdfs .show the logo. 
letterhead. business card and envelope. The tag line is printed like a 
wat~rmark on the letterhead. In addition, as we aiscussed, you'll find 
·the the "double-globe endeavor branding element" used on a brochure 
cover and two powerpoint slides. Don't hesitate to email me back with 
any questions. 
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Thank~, Marty 

Marty Erhart 
GSD&.M f 828 West 6th St. I Austin, TX 78703 
Sii'242 4602 i :f~ Sli".242 4733 

From: J~dy l:"r~buls_i j~~~-~----~ 
Date: W,e-0, 12 Sep '2012 16:2s:S9 - 0500 
.To: Marty Erhart · · 
·S4,b]e~: RE: ie~wing_ for D~· at,11 tomo,rro.w:me,rning 

Y-0u afe· the .. be~t. Thanks 

From:·Marty·Erhart 
Sent: Wedn"esday,,.S.epte"mbel- 12·, 2012,4: i s PM 
To: Judy Trabulsi · · · · 
Subjec:t: Re: ·Leavfog for DC at. 11 tomorro~ morning • 

Will ~mail' a new pdf ta:you _toriiglit. 

~en[ via Bl_ac~B~rry from'T-Ma~ile 

from: Judy Trabulsi 
'-----------~ 

·oace: Wed~ 12 Sep:2012 .16:10:09 -0500 

To: Marty Erhart!~-,---------
Subject: leaving .for_oq. at ll tomorrow morning 

\ 

AnQ having lunch with Cheryl--ls 1there any way-yo.u can"have the 
revised logo we discussed· fomon:ow morning ·afld if _r:rot-maybe .. you could 
email them to me on Thursday and I can show It te her.-on-the <::omputer? 
TharJks so mu€h! ~ - . 

Judy 

COM·OO.S-0000005 
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